# COVID-19 Telehealth Services Table of Costs Effective 13 March 2020

This document outlines the fees payable by workers' compensation insurers for <u>COVID-19 Telehealth items</u> <u>announced by Medicare</u>.

WorkCover Queensland is committed to the health, safety and wellbeing of you and your patient, particularly during the COVID-19 pandemic. Given this WorkCover has extended the use of the COVID-19 telehealth and telephone items to all medical practitioners and/or patients who are unable to consult face to face during this pandemic.

Fees in this schedule are payable only to medical practitioners who meet the provider eligibility criteria outlined in the current MBS. Practitioners must ensure that their chosen telecommunications solution meets their clinical requirements and satisfies privacy laws.

### **General Practitioner Attendances**

Service	Existing Items face to face	COVID-19 Telehealth items via video- conference	COVID-19 Telephone items for when video- conferencing is not available	Max Fee Excluding GST
Attendance for an obvious problem	3	91790	91795	\$41
Attendance less than 20 minutes	23	91800	91809	\$83
Attendance at least 20 minutes	36	91801	91810	\$152
Attendance at least 40 minutes	44	91802	91811	\$230

Mental Health Attendances				
FPS treatment of 30 to 40 minutes	2729	91818	91842	\$183
FPS treatment of more than 40 minutes	2731	91819	91843	\$261

### **Specialist, Consultant Physician and Psychiatrist Attendances**

Service	Existing	COVID-19	COVID-19	Max Fee
	Items	Telehealth	Telephone	Excluding
	face to face	items	items	GST
		via video-	for when video-	
		conference	conferencing is not available	
Specialist				
Specialist. Initial attendance	104	91822	91832	\$182
Specialist. Subsequent attendance	105	91823	91833	\$97
Consultation Physician				
Consultant physician. Initial attendance	110	91824	91834	\$345
Consultant physician. Subsequent	116	91825	91835	\$158
attendance				
Consultant physician. Minor attendance	119	91826	91836	\$86



Neurosurgeon				
Neurosurgeon, initial attendance	6007	92610	92617	\$275
Neurosurgeon, minor attendance	6009	92611	92618	\$97
Neurosurgeon, subsequent attendance, 15 - 30 minutes	6011	92612	92619	\$194
Neurosurgeon, subsequent attendance, 30 - 45 minutes	6013	92613	92620	\$270
Neurosurgeon, subsequent attendance, more than 45 minutes	6015	92614	92621	\$340
Consultant Psychiatrist				
Consultant psychiatrist. Consultation, not more than 15 minutes, fewer than 50 attendances	300	91827	91837	\$95
Consultant psychiatrist. Consultation, 15 to 30 minutes, fewer than 50 attendances	302	91828	91838	\$190
Consultant psychiatrist. Consultation, 30 to 45 minutes, fewer than 50 attendances	304	91829	91839	\$285
Consultant psychiatrist. Consultation, 45 to 75 minutes, fewer than 50 attendances	306	91830	91840	\$430
Consultant psychiatrist. Consultation, more than 75 minutes, fewer than 50 attendances	308	91831	91841	\$475

## **Other Medical Practitioner Attendances**

Service	Existing Items face to face	COVID-19 Telehealth items via video- conference	COVID-19 Telephone items for when video- conferencing is not available	Max Fee Excluding GST
Attendance of not more than 5 minutes	52	91792	91797	\$41
Attendance of more than 5 minutes but not more than 25 minutes	53	91803	91812	\$83
Attendance of more than 25 minutes but not more than 45 minutes	54	91804	91813	\$152
Attendance of more than 45 minutes	57	91805	91814	\$230
Attendance of not more than 5 minutes	179	91794	91799	\$27
Attendance of more than 5 minutes but not more than 25 minutes. Modified Monash 2-7 area	185	91806	91815	\$59
Attendance of more than 25 minutes but not more than 45 minutes. Modified Monash 2-7 area	189	91807	91816	\$115
Attendance of more than 45 minutes. Modified Monash 2-7 area	203	91808	91817	\$169



Mental Health Attendances				
FPS treatment of 30 to 40 minutes	371	91820	91844	\$146
FPS treatment of more than 40 minutes	372	91821	91845	\$209

#### More information

You can access more information by visiting <u>worksafe.qld.gov.au/medical</u> or contacting WorkCover on 1300 362 128.